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Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply_PressReleases@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 3:25 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Press Release summary

Your e-mail, Kittitas County Press Release: Kittitas County Planning Commission to Hold Hearing on Code Amendment, was 
sent to the following recipients:  

• jim@goeben.com 
• actrkw@worldnet.att.net 
• lisa.young@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• gene.dana@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• paula.hoctor@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• david.houseberg@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• stephanie.conley@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jim.goeben@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• gingerly@cleelum.com 
• kbeckham@cairncross.com 
• lindsey@inlandnet.com 
• kct@inlandnet.com 
• tmedina@eburglaw.com 
• ron.kuhn@abfoodsusa.com 
• waw8@hotmail.com 
• kxanewscast@aol.com 
• jdenison@lwhsd.com 
• pdingram@inlandnet.com 
• dstambaugh@elltel.net 
• kitty@futurewise.org 
• scottjls@dfw.wa.gov 
• sniderto@cwu.edu 
• april@futurewise.org 
• dana@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• Land@SteveJensenHomes.com 
• sean@sapphireskies.net 
• tappy.ocain@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• ralitascott@msn.com 
• highlead@eburg.com 
• schwantnere@cwu.edu 
• joanna.valencia@gmail.com 
• leriandvicki@hotmail.com 
• jonine@inlandnet.com 
• eric.pennala@esmcivil.com 
• micaelaj@johnlscott.com 
• fennelle@kvalley.com 
• jskvarla@aol.com 
• sherrier@johnlscott.com 
• larry.dcd@att.net 
• ngoodrich@encompasses.net 
• scottking1987@hotmail.com 
• dreier@inlandnet.com 
• cnshawk@comcast.com 
• dandevaux@aol.com 
• teskemst@dfw.wa.gov 
• chad@futurewise.org 
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• FallLineConstruction@centurytel.net 
• susanblack@seanet.com 
• dbrewster.sl@boothcreek.com 
• gerrylindaski1@msn.com 
• tlenihan@snopassutility.com 
• gw_sea@hotmail.com 
• mvanderson03@aol.com 
• traci@shallbetterlaw.com 
• jwatkins@conservationnw.org 
• bday@raedeke.com 
• jeanne.williams@dnr.wa.gov 
• efis@aol.com 
• info@clovecrest.com 
• mark.magrane@sonosite.com 
• abakalian@hansonbaker.com 
• p2oh@yahoo.com 
• bob@ramedved.com 
• scott.fisher@flagstar-wa.com 
• allison@vernon.cc 
• sdhobson@yahoo.com 
• barbara@nashjonesanderson.com 
• kevin@pillardevelopment.us 
• wjcrittenden@comcast.net 
• marty.knudson@elltel.net 
• darryl.piercy@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jwalsh@cwhba.org 
• terrijester@qwestoffice.net 
• rfcb@elltel.net 
• officersharp@yahoo.com 
• brad@knudsonlumber.com 
• paulc@marsonandmarson.com 
• jeffm@vhwindows.com 
• lrwa@att.net 
• jtmco@inbox.com 
• jerrym@hansellmitzel.com 
• ron@ellensburg-chamber.com 
• jastubbs98@msn.com 
• eds@emypeople.net 
• grahamedward@msn.com 
• jjhutch@ellensburgcement.com 
• michaeld@southernchilexp.com 
• ke7fdm@cablespeed.com 
• snoqualmieproperty@yahoo.com 
• osseward@juno.com 
• wssparks@gmail.com 
• brian@capitalequipmentinc.com 
• jbt@elltel.net 
• fish_carver@hotmail.com 
• thad@jtcustomhomes.com 
• windbreak@fairpoint.net 
• normdrotning@inlandnet.com 
• vene@shultsconstruction.com 
• jose@wilbertprecast.com 
• denwray@fairpoint.net 
• habakj@yahoo.com 
• jcrconstructioninc@hotmail.com 
• Rick.Leib@gmail.com 
• tcg@wabroadband.com 
• artrounds@elltel.net 
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• glen@4darchitects.com 
• steve@stevesenger.com 
• rick@nashjonesanderson.com 
• jay@kcwconstruction.com 
• admin@mfwilliams.net 
• hillemann@fairpoint.net 
• allseasons@elltel.net 
• wedge23@comcast.net 
• robert@cityofcleelum.com 
• earthinspace@hotmail.com 
• smonahan@ahbl.com 
• mark.oneil@wachoviasec.com 
• frankistorlie@yahoo.com 
• ronlschneider@yahoo.com 
• stevethomas@tsaarchitects.com 
• marty@knudsonlumber.com 
• pjc_architect@fairpoint.net 
• ron_whitman@yakima.hilinehomes.com 
• jewett@pageandbeard.com 
• katk@mfwilliams.net 
• darren@coyotedesignonline.com 
• info@4darchitects.com 
• stoneriver@inlandwireless.com 
• gary@nashjonesanderson.com 
• romppel@fairpoint.net 
• david.bowen@pse.com 
• TravisG@NinePineDevelopments.com 
• slawler411@msn.com 
• jimplatt@aol.com 
• skips@cascadeland.org 
• sledhead.dave@comcast.net 
• lmorrison@ellensburgcement.com 
• lawhoeburg@yahoo.com 
• chazel@premiergc.com 
• dbrewster@summiti90.com 
• robertckruse@comcast.net 
• bala.ce@gmail.com 
• brianmurphy@comcast.net 
• russeldelgesso@gmail.com 
• michael@mmoorearchitects.com 
• gary.hammons@earthlink.net 
• mkeller@triadassociates.net 
• kselby@nbbj.com 
• dembr@foster.com 
• phenixmaps@aol.com 
• michaeldar@halcyon.com 
• dnjpiercy@yahoo.com 
• tkostanich@summiti90.com 
• chris@stargazerprop.com 
• pappasj@kvalley.com 
• greggdohrn@comcast.net 
• tdotzauer@hotmail.com 
• jmarvin@yakama.com 
• ctbena@msn.com 
• ygsmith@fairpoint.net 
• john.dobson@membersonlyinc.com 
• lynnk@cted.wa.gov 
• info@righthandeng.com 
• wayne@wlsandassociates.com 
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• hoef1069@yahoo.com 
• heather.simmons-rigdon@wa.usda.gov 
• lindaatkins@dwt.com 
• melissa.schumaier@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• paul.jewell@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• davisbi@cleelum.wednet.edu 
• trumpyr@cwu.edu 
• nurse@cleelum.wednet.edu 
• dmarshall@kellerrohrback.com 
• pwolfson@gordonderr.com 
• cosmictraveler@comcast.net 
• mkhoban@inlandnet.com 
• davissteffens@hotmail.com 
• vicmonahan@hotmail.com 
• tracyr@msn.com 
• anelson@gordonderr.com 
• chelse_di@yahoo.com 
• william.holmes@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jwinbauer@lwhsd.com 
• lanakdb@fairpoint.net 
• skomorowski@eburglaw.com 
• jim.denison@lwhsd.com 
• angela.bugni@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• laurie.haberman@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jslothower@lwhsd.com 
• neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• petersbb@comcast.net 
• attybueschel@elltel.net 
• mindy.bennett@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• shannon.harwood@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• lance@technologycat.com 
• sarah.keith@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• lisa.osborn@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• kathy.boots@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• deankatz@msn.com 
• manastashconcrete@hotmail.com 
• tami.madsen@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• bailey_lance@yahoo.com 
• seniorwiggens@gmail.com 
• tpetrey@theresapetrey.com 
• annew@inlandnet.com 
• roger.hansberry@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mwicklander@comcast.net 
• pico@eburg.com 
• sboehm@kvch.com 
• elliottr@kvfr.org 
• kcfd1@elltel.net 
• hearthstone@fairpoint.net 
• luveram@cwu.edu 
• millerd@cityofellensburg.org 
• MontLM@aol.com 
• markledwards@comcast.net 
• jnunn@broadstripe.net 
• dbowen@forestllc.com 
• markcraemer@comcast.net 
• joconsol@gmail.com 
• lisa.soderstrom@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• gemnette@fairpoint.net 
• knappnet@comcast.net 
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• teamdrain@gmail.com 
• cindy.adams@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mykejw@gmail.com 
• kodim84@gmail.com 
• sprgk247@msn.com 
• ryan.munsey@sterlingsavings.com 
• gkurtz@windermere.com 
• gocougs9798@yahoo.com 
• grantspizzaplace@hotmail.com 
• mark@evergreenvalleyutilities.com 
• takingiteasy24@yahoo.com 
• curtish@inlandnet.com 
• wiyaga@yahoo.com 
• sierrascott1@gmail.com 
• jennifer.scott@dfw.wa.gov 
• seginr@clearwire.net 
• millerjond@gmail.com 
• rachael.massey@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• eyerlyb@ci.ellensburg.wa.us 
• ronaldlinden@msn.com 
• vstocker@kbacm.com 
• dschott@doharchitects.com 
• lcorcoran@uskh.com 
• carls@huitt-zollars.com 
• rcridlebaugh@kvalley.com 
• cindy@nkctribune.com 
• chiefkfd@cityofkittitas.com 
• mlindsay@dci-engineers.com 
• doug.rushton@noaa.gov 
• trsconstruction@msn.com 
• aaronheyer@gmail.com 
• andrewdrain@hotmail.com 
• brooksideconsulting@gmail.com 
• t.burrows@comcast.net 
• jessie.blackwood@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mark@hmsarchitectures.com 
• bhuber82@gmail.com 
• g.garcia-flores@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mkhoban@hotmail.com 
• catherine.a.clerf@hotmail.com 
• cloudcap@gmail.com 
• jennlrees@yahoo.com 
• hburgess@eisenhowerlaw.com 
• mark.heidel@gmail.com 
• psk98926@yahoo.com 
• mottrjsk@msn.com 
• cnshawk@comcast.net 
• vernon@inlandnet.com 
• debra.stanavich@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• sandymacham@yahoo.com 
• steve@lwhsd.com 
• suzanne.becker@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• barnesinc@elltel.net 
• rjcreamer@msn.com 
• jdgus@hotmail.com 
• ty.goodman@probuild.com 
• dmbrandsrud@comcast.net 
• jratcliff@lwhsd.com 
• gslyman@gmail.com 



6

• mike_collison@kvalley.com 
• jbrodine@uw.edu 
• gregbarbtudor@aol.com 
• kgoldsmith@goldsmithengineering.com 
• ryanw@gretteassociates.com 
• elanderson@stoel.com 
• lyounger32@yahoo.com 
• wanda_taylor6@yahoo.com 
• douglas.robison@dfw.wa.gov 
• erica@sapphireskies.net 
• a-lael@conservewa.net 
• psimpson@destinationhotels.com 
• drafting@enterprise76.net 
• tim@futurewise.org 
• darby.broyles@pse.com 
• debbiestrand@gmail.com 
• bchrisman@realestatesolve.com 
• efar461@ecy.wa.gov 
• stacy.houle@gmail.com 
• flatironfarms@gmail.com 
• stone9061@gmail.com 
• cumminskid59@gmail.com 
• ginat.harris@gmail.com 
• stevemarsh@charter.net 
• jufkes@fairpoint.net 
• carlo.p@hotmail.com 
• cjdffy@aol.com 
• jhenson@fairpoint.net 
• hoidyszr@gmail.com 
• lilysworld815@yahoo.com 
• haley.garoutte@student.perrytech.edu 
• lbrown@gordonderr.com 
• josephhull24@gmail.com 
• bpsidd@msn.com 
• chapstick2@comcast.net 
• ermiller@fairpoint.net 
• davisb@cersd.org 
• srizor@blueleafenviro.com 
• foster@kittcom.org 
• gannonmaggard@gmail.com 
• mercader1952@yahoo.com 
• jesseandrenee91@gmail.com 
• jackeyerly@ymail.com 
• dpnelson@encompasses.net 
• donnaallis@yahoo.com 
• james.kukes@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• laury5313@aol.com 
• imasterson@esassoc.com 
• beitmery@q.com 
• david.wheeler@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• robfraserphoto@gmail.com 
• revel1v3@comcast.net 
• mac1law@eburg.com 
• anothercindy@yahoo.com 
• lwillett@fairpoint.net 
• wmheinz@comcast.net 
• kelley.goetz@mail.house.gov 
• marystgeorge@bajabb.com 
• sandy.leek@pse.com 



7

• gmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com 
• ecruzlusk@yahoo.com 
• jenna.gade@yahoo.com 
• mary.litson@reedbusiness.com 
• sepepke@msn.com 
• riverdeverron@hotmail.com 
• seniorfrog52@gmail.com 
• keilatinsley@yahoo.com 
• jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov 
• aconley@ybfwrb.org 
• jeff@watershedse.com 
• vanlj39@hotmail.com 
• akapoi@yahoo.com 
• callfordave@gmail.com 
• greenfavors-web@yahoo.com 
• mkeller@centurywest.com 
• rebecca.schoos@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• joepasta@msn.com 
• jeffsdesktop@comcast.net 
• asauvageot@tindaleoliver.com 
• edmole@hotmail.com 
• cvanderyacht@hotmail.com 
• newsroom@kvnews.com 
• kelly.carlson@kittitaspud.com 
• ryan@inlandfireprotection.com 
• kitcomachine@yahoo.com 
• newstips@king5.com 
• kxle@fairpoint.net 
• tips@kimatv.com 
• eugeneb@kapptv.com 
• press@ncwtv.com 
• tribune@nkctribune.com 
• darrel.ellis@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• kiley.conaway@wsp.wa.gov 
• baileg@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• kittcom@kittcom.org 
• mngtm@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• comish2@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• busch@goeben.com 
• kpd401@cityofkittitas.com 
• thaeck@973kiro.com 
• tina.rowan@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• kcwupa@cwu.edu 
• sjolinpa@msn.com 
• mmorey@yakimaherald.com 
• lisallester@gmail.com 
• tips@q13fox.com 
• jim@nkctribune.com 
• news@kndo.com 
• news@kndu.com 
• jyount@gcpud.org 
• lildudestk@msn.com 
• cjanderson2013@yahoo.com 
• bwatson@cwu.edu 
• citydesk@seattlepi.com 
• comments@komo1000news.com 
• dharris@gcpud.org 
• kvewnews@kvewtv.com 
• schactler@cwu.edu 
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• news@yakimaherald.com 
• cwuobserver@gmail.com 
• Scott.Martin@wsp.wa.gov 
• sferguson@cityofcleelum.com 
• tips@komo4news.com 
• bcburke@swca.com 
• aaronlangevin@hotmail.com 
• duke@thesenters.com 
• bhoppe@jub.com 
• hhu@westconsultants.com 
• cchapin@uw.edu 
• taolson@shrinenet.org 
• lbobovski@yahoo.com 
• kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• karra.bailey@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mjbarnett10888@gmail.com 
• miff_14@hotmail.com 
• lbutterfield2012@gmail.com 
• bids@batterysystems.net 
• SusanF@Ellensburg.com 
• mayra.cuenca@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• bwgarden@msn.com 
• lololevy@outlook.com 
• arts@windermere.com 
• lonowski@yahoo.com 
• sarah@kyvlandtrust.org 
• sherri.ott@kchabitat.org 
• croylene@gmail.com 
• cmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com 
• bruce.taber@gmail.com 
• adiaz@kvhealthcare.org 
• jeremy@bivensandwilson.com 
• amy.tousley@pse.com 
• candrews@fairpoint.net 
• dr521@hotmail.com 
• greg@urbanvisions.com 
• sarah@kittitascountychamber.com 
• craj461@ecy.wa.gov 
• lillquistn@fairpoint.net 
• korpila@yahoo.com 
• crystaldawn@kyvlandtrust.org 
• barnott@cwu.edu 
• rkstickley@comcast.net 
• Lozierman@Comcast.net 
• meratt@msn.com 
• parkerm_1@charter.net 
• VirgoGoddessnow@hotmail.com 
• eaploks@airtecco.com 
• suzanne.johnson.dittmer@gmail.com 
• ashleysmith986@gmail.com 
• aspengk@gmail.com 
• rlowery13@me.com 
• flowers.rosewood@gmail.com 
• bev@eburg.com 
• lucy.schmidt@dnr.wa.gov 
• ramakahja@yahoo.com 
• julieandruss98022@msn.com 
• julia.Romanelli@chcw.org 
• ddmuggli@gmail.com 
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• tara@taratruax.com 
• ellensburg2@aol.com 
• drimkus@usa.net 
• lauriehaberman@icloud.com 
• ddm@vnf.com 
• dbun461@ecy.wa.gov 
• peohpoint@mac.com 
• roadqueen56@hotmail.com 
• glendaester@yahoo.com 
• pcantieni@gmail.com 
• danica77@gmail.com 
• lenaropes@aol.com 
• schristensen@encompasses.net 
• kunkle.kunkle@gmail.com 
• gereedwin@yahoo.com 
• altereddreamz@hotmail.com 
• auntiedeb4@gmail.com 
• gvaagen@cherrycreekradio.com 
• lathan@studiolandl.com 
• d.meck@cbecoeng.com 
• jton461@ecy.wa.gov 
• leidoc@nwi.net 
• kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


